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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

)
)
v. ) *#*UNDER SEAL***
)
)

WILLIAM DAVID WEBB

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: [18 U.S.C. § 2423(a)]

The Grand Jury charges:

That from on or about the 31* day of March, 2004, until on or about the 3™
day in April, 2004, in Jefferson County, within the Northern District of Alabama
and elsewhere, the defendant,

WILLIAM DAVID WEBB,
did knowingly transport an individual who had not attained the age of 18 years in
interstate commerce from the State of Alabama to the State of Oklahoma with the
intent that such individual engage in any sexual activity for which any person may

be charged with a criminal offense, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2423(a).
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A TRUE BILL
/s/ electronic signature

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

ALICE H. MARTIN
United States Attorney

/s/ electronic signature

LAURA D. HODGE
Assistant United States Attorney



